
Ralff Douglas, Kristin 

2/15/2013 9:53:31 AM 

Benjamin, Christopher
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CPB7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com (Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com); 
'GFrost@semprautilities.com' (GFrost@semprautilities.com); 
'DHaines@semprautilities.com' (DHaines@semprautilities.com); 
'dawn.wilson@sce.com' (dawn.wilson@sce.com); Ross-leech, Diane 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DPR5); Allen, Meredith 
(70=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Reck)ients/cn=MEAek Redacted

Cc:

Redacted J 'MCartmill@sempra.com'
(MCartmill@sempra.com); 'RHowell@semprautilities.com' 
(RHowell@semprautilities.com); Redacted________

I Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: Thank you

Chris, thanks for organizing and hosting the meeting. And thank you all for making the effort 
to be there in person. Was a great discussion and I’m really looking forward to working with 
you all. Best, Kristin.

From: Benjamin, Christopher [mailto:CPB7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 5:58 PM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Cc: Evan.Birenbaum@sce.com; 'dawn.wilson@sce.com'; 'DHaines@semprautilities.com'; 
'GFrost@semprautilities.com'; 'RHowell@semprautilities.com'; 'MCartmill@sempra.com'; Alien, 
Meredith; Ross-ieech, Diane; Redacted 
Subject: thank you

Hi Kristin. We just wanted to say thank you for joining us for yesterday’s meeting. We really 
appreciated your great feedback and suggestions. Thanks again and we look forward to your 
continued engagement.

Cheers,

Chris Benjamin

Senior Manager, Corporate Sustainability

SB GT&S 0663834
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